PMSTPCOL NPEmails

From: Govan, Tekia

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 3:12 PM
To: Scheide Richard

Cc: STPCOL

Subject: RE: PROPRIETARY - DRAFT RAls

Thank! Will process as soon as computer is running at 100% with all applications.

Tekia

From: Scheide Richard [mailto:rhscheide @STPEGS.COM]
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 3:04 PM

To: Tekia Govan

Subject: RE: PROPRIETARY - DRAFT RAIs

Tekia’

No need for a call on these RAls.

Re; 2771, should be COL Info Item 5.10.
There will be no “IBR” responses.

Dick

Office: 361-972-7336
Cell:  479-970-9026

From: Tekia Govan [mailto:Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 4:43 PM

To: Scheide Richard

Cc: STPCOL

Subject: PROPRIETARY - DRAFT RAIs

Dick,

Please review the attached RAls. If you feel we need a conference call to clarify the requested information,
please contact me. If a conference call is not needed (please send an email) | will continue the formal process
of issuing the RAIs to STPNOC. Please note that RAI 2777 has been determined to be proprietary by the
technical review. This RAI will be handled as such when issued formally.

These RAls relates to section 5.4.

Thanks
Tekia

Tekia V. Govan, Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

MS T-7-F29

Washington DC 20555-0001
301-415-6197

Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov




Hearing Ildentifier: SouthTexas34NonPublic_EX
Email Number: 986
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Subject: RE: PROPRIETARY - DRAFT RAls
Sent Date: 6/1/2009 3:11:40 PM

Received Date: 6/1/2009 3:11:43 PM

From: Govan, Tekia

Created By: Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"STPCOL" <STP.COL@nrc.gov>
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